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Ohr, Bruce (ODAG) 

From: Ohr, Bruce (ODAG} 

Sent : 

To: 

Wednesday, March 23, 2016 2:47 PM 

Nellie Ohr 

Subje ct: Re: question for Nellie (b) (7)(E), , per Cnn 

Cool! 

On Mar 23, 2016, at 2:06 PM, Nellie Ohr (b) (6) wrote: 

Sure! 

--Original Message-
From: Ohr, Bruce (ODAG) (ODAG) <Bruce,G_Ohr@usdoi_goV> 
To: Nellie Ohr (b) (6) 
Sent: Wed, Mar 23, 2016 1 :58 pm 
Subject: Fwd: question for Nellie W2JhMl·iif P 
Hi honey! 

I trust you are okay with this? 

Love, B 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Holtyn, Lisa (OCDETF)" (b) (6) 
Date: March 23, 2016 at 12:43:28 PM EDT 
To: "Ohr, Bruce (ODAG)"<brohr@jmd_usdoLgov<mailto:brohr@jmd.usdoj goV>> 
Subject question for Nellie (b) (7)(E) per Cnn 

Hi Bruce, 

Hope you guys are having a great vacation. I just met with Ivana Nizich (she told me both she and her 
husband used to work for you, Bruce - small world!) She and Joe Wheatley are working on one of the 

and trying to get some general background info that may be helpful to them_ 
I told her that Nellie might be a great resource, but I didn't want to reach out to her directly without 
asking you first so as not to put her on the spot. Do you think she would be comfortable with talking to 
them, and would it present any confl ict of interest issues for her or for you? 

Thanks! 
Lisa 

Document ID: 0.7.17531.5692 20180618-0000969 




